Neil Holly

From: Vichael Judge [

Sent: 12 August 2023 15:44
To: Local Plan
Subject: Re: Rugby Borough Council Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule

Consultation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

In view of the enormous scale of the developments around Dunchurch and the disastrous results on our 1000 year
old village | believe the levy should be significantly increased and the resultant cash used to benefit our village.
There are many opportunities to help compensate the village and it is clear from the enthusiasm of the developers
to exploit that they stand to make huge profits from the land around our village and can be persuaded to increase
the levy to the benefit of the Communities so badly affected by their developments

Mike Judge Former Chairman,”Save Dunchurch “

Sent from my iPhone

Please send all future emails to:

Thank you

On 7 Aug 2023, at 09:33, Local Plan <LocalPlan@rugby.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Consultee

Planning Act 2008

The Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 20101 (as amended)

Rugby Borough Council Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule

Consultation

Rugby Borough Council is consulting on its updated Community Infrastructure Levy Draft

Charging Schedule from Monday 7t August 2023 until 5pm on Monday 4" September

2023.

During that period the updated draft charging schedule and supporting evidence will be

available for inspection on the council’s website https://www.rugby.gov.uk/consultations

and at:

Rugby Borough Council’s offices, Town Hall, Evreux Way, Rugby, CV12 2RR

Rugby Library and Information Centre, Little Elborow Street, Rugby,CV21 3BZ

Dunchurch Community Library, The Green, Dunchurch, Rugby, CV22 6PA

Wolston Library and Information Centre, Warwick Road, Wolston, Coventry, CV8 3GX

Consultation responses can either be sent via

1. email to localplan@rugby.gov.uk with ‘Draft CIL Charging Schedule’ in the subject
line, or

2. by post to:

CIL Consultation,

Development Strategy Team,

Town Hall,

Evreux Way

Rugby

CV21 2RR






